RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for: COLIN HIRST Council Offices
direct line: 01200 414503 gEJ'FCHhE\I/?VS”E(
e-mail: colin.hirst@ribblevalley.gov.uk Lancashire BB7 2RA

my ref: CH/EL

your ref:

Switchboard: 01200 425111
Fax: 01200 414488

date: 23 September 2013 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Mr Berkeley

RIBBLE VALLEY CORE STRATEGY — EXAMINATION

| write in regard to the Council’'s submitted Core Strategy and the resumed Examination
and enclose the following items which | trust will be of assistance.

Copies of responses to the latest consultation regarding our refreshed evidence
base and proposed main changes as at the close of the consultation and received
up to 5pm on Friday, 20 September 2013.

Copies of correspondence from statutory consultees relating to the duty to co-
operate.

Copy of the Core Strategy showing proposed main changes as tracked changes.
Information note relating to planning applications considered to be of relevance.

Copies of relevant Committee reports from June 2012 to the 6 August 2013 for your
library together with an index.

| trust the enclosed is of assistance and look forward to hearing from you. Should you
require any further information at this stage, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

COLIN HIRST
HEAD OF REGENERATION AND HOUSING

Mr Simon Berkeley — Inspector

Ribble Valley Core Strategy Examination
c/o Michelle Haworth — Programme Officer
Examination Office

Ribble Valley Borough Council

Council Offices, Church Walk
CLITHEROE BB7 2RA
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